8. That recordation of PIMA JOE with the Pinal County Recorder (fee number 2007-108794) and
recordation of PIMA JOE with the BLM (serial number AMC386614) were overt acts and violations of
state and federal law, and are recorded best evidence of material misrepre sentations by John J. Assini.

9. That had John J. Assini exercised due diligence he would bave
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15 rmed no monuments existed for a PIMA JOE
16 > has a location date of 18-Sep-2007, John J. Assini
17 onuments and so, ipso jure, PIMA JOE is null and void.
18 ped photos may be viewed online (hitp://www.usnpac.com/cc) and
19 auddlient representations regarding any location of a PIMA JOE.
20 sted and caused to be recorded with Pinal County a location notice
21 fraudulent claim location that had not been performed; and in so doing, he
22 wlly filed a fictitious claim in Pinal County, in violation of ARS § 33-420.
23 Assini then knowingly and willfully recorded his false location (a fraudulent
24 ¢ United States and BLM, in violation of 43 USC § 1212 and 18 USC § 1001;
25 || ie. A person pject to arrest and trial before a United States District Court if, in any marter under

26 || this subpar, they knowingly and willfully falsify, conceal or cover up by any trick, scheme or device a
27 || material fact, or make any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations, or make or use any
28 | false writings or document knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or
29 | entry. If convicted, they will be fined not more than $250,000 or the alternative fine provided for in the
30 || applicable provisions of 18 USC § 3571, or imprisoned not more than 5 years, or both.
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